
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 TOWNSHIP OF O'HARA 

 ZONING HEARING BOARD 

 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 January 5, 2009 

________________________________________________________________________ 

MEETING was called to order at 7:30 P.M. by, Mr. Russell Orkin, Chairman in the Township of 

O'Hara Municipal Building, 325 Fox Chapel Road, Pittsburgh, PA 15238.  On roll call, Mr. Russell 

Orkin, Chairman, Mr. Robert Willison, Vice Chairman, Dr. Alvin Kinsel, Secretary, Mr. Christopher 

Klein, Alternate, and Mr. Richard Lockwood, Alternate.  Scott Chermak, Zoning Officer was present 

on behalf of the Township.  Seven interested parties were also in attendance.  All persons wishing to 

give testimony during the hearing were sworn in. 

 

  

ZONING HEARING BOARD CASE NO. 1092 Was heard by the Board regarding a request from 

Mr. Joseph Salvucci on behalf of JVS Property, LLC, 583 Epsilon Drive, Pittsburgh, Pa  15238 

wishes to obtain the necessary variances for relief from minimum lot width on property located at 

583 Epsilon Drive, Pittsburgh, PA  15238.  The subject property is located in a “SM” (Suburban 

Manufacturing) Zoning District.  As proposed, the request violates Chapter 72, Sections 72-9.53.B 

of the O’Hara Township Zoning Ordinance.  As proposed, the lot width at the building line would be 

70.60’ as a result of the subdivision.  As proposed, it would be 79.40’ short of the required 150’ side 

yard width.  Mr. Joseph Salvucci spoke to the Board and said I purchased the property at 583 Epsilon 

Drive I wanted to subdivide it into two lots and put another building on the second lot.  We would 

like to use the driveway that goes into my lot and the same parking lot.  We would like to face the 

building on that parking lot in the back.  The piece of property we are talking about putting the 

building on is the table top piece of property which is right beside the back of the parking lot.  Mr. 

Orkin asked if they had submitted this to the RIDC and if they have received a letter from the RIDC 

approving this in advance.  Mr. Salvucci said someone from this office called and asked if we had a 

letter from the RIDC and we have brought a letter from the RIDC for you today.   Mr. Orkin read the 

letter into record.  The letter was addressed to Mr. Daniel Martone of Martone Engineering and 

Surveying Company, who are representing Mr. Salvucci.  Mr. Dan Martone is here to explain any 

further inquiries.  Mr. Martone told the Board as to the specific shape of the building we do not 

know yet it has not been defined.  However, we are coming here to respectfully ask for the creation 

of this lot.  The feature building that is going on the lot will certainly come before the Township with 

a land development plan and for a subsequent building permit.  Mr. Orkin said he was very 

uncomfortable agreeing to subdivide that property without knowing what’s going on it.  Scott 

Chermak said it’s a 2.578 acre lot it’s plenty big enough.  There will be additional parking which 

would need to be created at that time and will vary in size do to the access road that comes along the 

side of the building.  There is buffering from other properties from the rear, from the neighborhood.  



There is a wooded area that is essentially remaining in its natural state.  Mr. Orkin said to make a 

subdivision just for the sake of a subdivision on something that is going to come later, it doesn’t pass 

muster as far as I’m concerned.  Mr. Martone asked if they would feel more comfortable with it if the 

area was defined a little more?  Mr. Orkin replied that he would feel comfortable if they had a long- 

range plan of  what you were going to put there an if they had Planning Commission approval.  Mr. 

Martone asked if he could step out of the room with Mr. Salvucci for a minute?  Mr. Orkin replied 

absolutely.  When they stepped back into the room Mr. Orkin asked if they have come to some 

conclusion here?  Mr. Martone said we would be happy to show a proposed building in the location 

that we are discussing and would you continue this meeting?  Mr. Orkin said yes.  Mr. Christopher 

Klein said if you meet the first Monday in February with the footprint of your plan to show exactly 

where this building is proposed to be as we can not vote on something in the dark.  Mr. Scott 

Chermak said they would have to come back in March as there is not enough time for them to get on 

the Planning Commission agenda for February.  Mr. Klein said the first Monday in March.  Mr. 

Orkin said you would be better served if you had Planning Commission’s recommendation.   

 

Mr. Frank Tominac, 342 Canterbury Drive spoke to the Board and said his property abuts the 

property in the RIDC and there’s a buffer zone there that has existed for 25 years and I am concerned 

that they don’t fool with the buffer zone it should remain as is.  Mr. Orkin said when they come back 

to us they will show the buffer on the plan and we will have a better understanding of where they 

want to put a building.  Ms. Pamela Murray, 338 Canterbury Drive told the Board that her concern 

was at the bottom of the hillside it is extremely wet and marshy.  My concern is the flow of the soil 

from the hillside downward as we live at the bottom of the hill.  Mr. Orkin said that is a legitimate 

concern for the Township and for the applicants.  Please give that some consideration when you 

come back to us in a couple of months.  Mr. Lockwood asked Ms. Murray if it was her testimony 

that it is a wetland?  Ms. Murray replied, yes.  Mr. Lockwood said I have to recuse myself from this 

case.  Mr. Martone said the property Ms. Murray is talking about is owned by O’Hara Township.  It 

was originally part of the RIDC plan and they deeded it to O’Hara Township.  I am not sure of the 

number of years ago when this happened.  The amount of run-off now and the future run-off must 

remain the same.  These are things that are very important and must be addressed in the future.  Mr. 

Orkin asked Scott Chermak to check on that issue as to what the Township owns. Scott Chermak 

said that he would and told them that there have been new storm water management ordinances in 

place in the past month and all of that is part of the land development process and has all been 

evaluated. 

 

Motion by Mr. Russell Orkin to continue the case until the March meeting.  Seconded by Mr. Robert 

Willison.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

ZONING HEARING BOARD CASE NO. 1093  Was heard by the Board regarding a request from 

Mr. & Mrs. Dhinu Srinivasn, 222 Cornwall Drive, Pittsburgh, PA  15238 wish to obtain the 

necessary variances for proposed front door, deck and roof on property located at 222 Cornwall 

Drive, Pittsburgh, PA  15238.  The subject property is located in a “R-2” (Suburban Residential) 

Zoning District.  As proposed, the request violates Chapter 72, Sections 72-5.26.C and 72-18.148 of 

the O’Hara Township Zoning Ordinance.  As proposed, the porch will extend 4’ into the 40’ front 

yard setback.  Mrs. Srinivasn was present on her own behalf and explained to the Board that they 

need the front roof and deck for shelter for visitors that come to their house.  She said that there is 



nothing there now to protect them from the elements, they are out in the open. Motion by Mr. Robert 

Willison to grant the variance as requested.  Seconded by Dr. Alvin Kinsel.  Motion carried 

unanimously.   

 

MINUTES 

 

Approval of the November 3, 2008 meeting minutes. 

 

ADJOURNMENT         

 

Having no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m.      

     

                                                                                   

Dr. Alvin Kinsel, Secretary 

 

               


